SANTOSH Deemed to be University

2.5.1 Average number of days from the date of last semester-end/ year-end examination to the date of declaration of results during the last five years



ANNUAL REPORT OF CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

(2021 - 2022)



CONTENTS

S. No.	Particulars	Page No.
1.	Introduction	3
2.	Examination Calendar	3
3.	Preparation of Question Papers	3
4.	Conduct of Examinations	4
5.	Evaluation Process	4
6.	Results Declaration	4
7.	Students Grievances on Evaluation	5
8.	Examination Reforms during 2021 - 2022	5-6

Annual Report of Examinations 2021 - 2022, SDU, NCR Delhi

1. Introduction:

As the University is a Deemed to be University declared under section 3 of the UGC act 1956, the Controller of Examinations takes the sole responsibility of the evaluation protocols and procedures for the conduct of all the University Examinations for its Constituent Units, viz.: Santosh Medical College & Hospital and Santosh Dental College & Hospital.

2. Examinations Calendar:

The Examinations Calendar for Academic Year 2020 – 21 is given below;

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates
BDS I	Regular	13.10.2021 to 23.10.2021
ו כמם	Supplementary	21.02.2022 to 03.03.2022
BDS II	Regular	06.10.2021 to 23.10.2021
	Supplementary	21.02.2022 to 08.03.2022
BDS III	Regular	13.10.2021 to 29.10.2021
ווו כעם	Supplementary	21.02.2022 to 03.03.2022
BDS IV	Regular	06.10.2021 to 02.11.2021
	Supplementary	21.02.2022 to 23.03.2022

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates	
MBBS I Prof.	Regular	05.01.2022 to 21.01.2022	
IVIBBS I PIOI.	Supplementary	21.03.2022 to 05.04.2022	
MBBS II Prof.	Regular	05.01.2022 to 21.01.2022	
MBBS III Prof. (Part I)	Regular	21.02.2022 to 11.03.2022	
MBBS III Prof. (Part II)	Regular	21.02.2022 to 12.03.2022	

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates
MD/MS	Regular	02.05.2022 += 10.05.2022
בואו/טוא	Supplementary	O2.05.2022 to 19.05.2022
MDS Final Year	Regular	04.05.2022 to 12.05.2022
M.Sc. I	D. a. J	16.08.2021 to 27.08.2021
M.Sc. Final	Regular	16.08.2021 to 25.08.2021
Ph.D. Course Work	Regular	24 02 2022 += 24 02 2022
Pil.D. Course work	Supplementary	21.03.2022 to 24.03.2022

Being a Medical University, our University conducted the examinations in offline mode, as per the NMC/MCI and DCI Guidelines.

3. Question Papers Preparation

i. Panel of 5 Paper Setters and Panel of 5 External Examiners were obtained from the respective Heads of the Departments.

Vice-Chancellor selected any two from each panel and 2 sets of question papers for each course were obtained from the respective Paper Setters.

- iii. Around 149 sets of question papers have been received from the external paper setters for various subjects / papers for this year for the conduct of all Regular and Supplementary Examinations at all levels.
- iv. Moderation committee was constituted by the Vice-Chancellor and accordingly question papers were evaluated for validity. Difficulty level of the question papers was also assessed simultaneously.
- v. Three sets of question papers were prepared, printed and sealed for each of the courses for University Examinations.

All panels and Question papers were obtained in a confidential manner from the HODs and respective paper setters. Question Papers were moderated thereafter.

4. Conduct of Examinations:

- i. The date sheet / schedule of examinations was communicated to the students through mail and through hard copies on the Notice Board of the Institutions.
- ii. Sealed Question Papers prepared for each of the courses for University Examinations were opened 30 minutes prior to the start of each examination by an authorized person nominated by the Vice- Chancellor who chose one set among the three sets, in front of Superintendent of Examinations, Invigilators and students in the examination hall on examination day.
- iii. All Examinations were conducted with Integrity and with high discipline.
- iv. After the examinations, the answer sheets were collected and bundled in the respective covers and sealed properly.

5. Evaluation Process:

- For this Academic Year, overall 95 External Examiners were invited from other institutions
 from within and outside the state and 91 internal examiners were appointed from the
 institution for the conduct of Practical Examinations and Valuation of Theory Papers.
- ii. The Answer sheets were evaluated in multiple valuation mode by both Internal as well as External Examiners as per the regulations.
- iii. The results were submitted to the Controller of Examinations on the same day or at the earliest possible along with the answer scripts in a sealed envelope.

6. Results Declaration:

- i. The results were tabulated, checked and verified.
- ii. The Result Declaration Committee was constituted under the directions by the Vice Chancellor.
- iii. The results were discussed in a meeting of the Result Declaration Committee, after which result were finally passed for release and publication.

iv. Accordingly, the results were published on the Notice Board and at the University Website within a period of 14.3 days on an average.

v. Summary of Results:

S.No.		Year	No. of students Appeared	No. of student s Passed	Pass Percentage	Last day of Examinati on	Date of Result Declaration	Average Days for Result Declaration
1.	M.Sc.	1	23	23	100		06.09.2021	10
2.	M.Sc.	fII	11	10	91	25.08.2021		10
3.	BDS	i	89	84	94	23.10.2021		
4.	BDS	ll I	52	52	100	23.10.2021	09.11.2021	13
5.	BDS	131	72	72	100	29.10.2021	00.11.2021	
6.	BDS	IV	57	57	100	02.11.2021		
7	MBBS		101	94	93	21.01.2022	31.01.2022	10
8.	MBBS	H	98	87	89	21.01.2022	01,01,2022	10
9.	MBBS	III P-i	100	87	87	11.03.2022	21.03.2022	9.5
10.	MBBS	III P-II	97	93	96	12.03.2022	21.00.2022	3.3
11.	Ph.D.	l.	32	8	25	24.03.2022	21.04.2022	28
12.	MD / MS	10	28	27	96	19.05.2022		15.5
13.	MDS	III	16	16	100	12.05.2022	31.05.2022	10.0

7. Students Grievances on Evaluation:

- i. There were 04 students who applied for retotaling among the students who have appeared for the Examinations.
- ii. The average days considered for redressal is 15 days.
- iii. All 04 students' grievances were resolved.

S.No.	Programme	Total No. of students Appeared	No. of students raised query	Queries solved	Percentage of queries resolved
1.	BDS	270	0	0	
2.	M.Sc.	34	0	0	
3.	MBBS	396	4	4	100%
4.	MD/MS	28	0	0	-
5.	MDS	16	0	0	

8. Examination Reforms during 2021 - 2022:

i. All the University Examination Regulations and Exam related Procedures were uploaded online to students for better accessibility at all times.

ii. The University has driven into a paperless system of Question Papers setting. The Question Paper Setter Panels were invited through Emails and received online in a protected mode from the HODs. Email invites were sent to Question Paper Setters. Question Papers were received Online through a secured Email id. The moderation of Question Papers is also done in a paperless manner.

- iii. Similar process was followed for inviting the External Examiners too. Each HOD sent the Panel in a protected form. Further all interactions with External Examiners were completely paperless.
- iv. Examinations are conducted under CCTV coverage and Mobile Jammers installed to prevent students from using unfair means.
- v. The university has automated system of Examinations through ERP integration for Students interface. Examinations Forms, Admit Card generation, Marking of Examinations Attendance, Award of Marks and Results Tabulation is being automated using the ERP system.





ANNUAL REPORT OF CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

(2020 - 2021)

CONTENTS

S. No.	Particulars	Page No.
1.	Introduction	3
2.	Examination Calendar	3
3.	Preparation of Question Papers	4
4.	Conduct of Examinations	4
5.	Evaluation Process	4
6.	Results Declaration	5
7.	Students Grievances on Evaluation	5
8.	Examination Reforms during 2020 - 2021	6

Annual Report of Examinations 2020 - 2021, SDU, NCR Delhi

1. Introduction:

As the University is a Deemed to be University declared under section 3 of the UGC act 1956, the Controller of Examinations takes the sole responsibility of the evaluation protocols and procedures for the conduct of all the University Examinations for its Constituent Units, viz.: Santosh Medical College & Hospital and Santosh Dental College & Hospital.

2. Examinations Calendar:

The Examinations Calendar for Academic Year 2020 – 21 is given below;

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates
BDS I	Regular	03rd Dec. 2020 to 17th Dec. 2020
BD3 1	Supplementary	23 rd Feb. 2021 to 08 th March 2021
BDS II	Regular	03rd Dec. 2020 to 17th Dec. 2020
BD3 11	Supplementary	23 rd Feb. 2021 to 08 th March 2021
BDS III	Regular	3rd Nov. 2020 to 13 th Nov.2020
BD3 III	Supplementary	23 rd Feb. 2021 to 06 th March 2021
BDS IV	Regular	16 th Oct. 2020 to 11 th Nov. 2020
DD3 V	Supplementary	23 rd Feb. 2021 to 23 rd March 2021

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates		
MBBS I Prof.	Regular	16 th Oct. 2020 to 11 th Nov. 2020		
WIDDS I Prot.	Supplementary	23 rd Feb. 2021 to 17 th March 2021		
MBBS II Prof.	Regular	23rd Feb. 2021 to 18th March 2021		
MBBS III Prof. (Part I)	Regular	23rd Feb. 2021 to 18th March 2021		
MBBS III Prof. (Part II)	Regular	23rd Feb. 2021 to 18th March 2021		

Batch	Examinations	Examinations Dates
MD/MS/ PG Dip.	Regular	16th June 2021 to 02nd Jul 2021
MDS Year - I	Regular	16th June 2021 to 29th June 2021
MDS Final Year	Regular	16th June 2021 to 29th June 2021
M.Sc.	Regular	3rd Nov. 2020 to 12th Nov 2020
Year - I & Final	Supplementary	02 nd March 2021 to 13 th March 2021

Being a Medical University, our University conducted the examinations in offline mode, as per the NMC/MCI and DCI Guidelines.

Page 3 of 6

3. Question Papers Preparation

- i. Panel of 5 Paper Setters and Panel of 5 External Examiners were obtained from the respective Heads of the Departments.
- ii. Vice-Chancellor selected any two from each panel and 2 sets of question papers for each course were obtained from the respective Paper Setters.
- iii. Around 236 sets of question papers have been received from the external paper setters for various subjects / papers for this year for the conduct of all Regular and Supplementary Examinations at all levels.
- iv. Moderation committee was constituted by the Vice-Chancellor and accordingly question papers were evaluated for validity. Difficulty level of the question papers was also assessed simultaneously.
- v. Three sets of question papers were prepared, printed and sealed for each of the courses for University Examinations.
 - All panels and Question papers were obtained in a confidential manner from the HODs and respective paper setters. Question Papers were moderated thereafter.

4. Conduct of Examinations:

- i. The date sheet / schedule of examinations was communicated to the students through mail and through hard copies on the Notice Board of the Institutions.
- ii. Sealed Question Papers prepared for each of the courses for University Examinations were opened 30 minutes prior to the start of each examination by an authorized person nominated by the Vice- Chancellor who chose one set among the three sets, in front of Superintendent of Examinations, Invigilators and students in the examination hall on examination day.
- iii. All Examinations were conducted with Integrity and with high discipline.
- iv. After the examinations, the answer sheets were collected and bundled in the respective covers and sealed properly.

5. Evaluation Process:

- i. For this Academic Year, 98 internal examiners were appointed from the institution and overall 98 External Examiners were invited from other institutions from within and outside the state for the conduct of Practical Examinations and Valuation of Theory Papers.
- ii. The Answer sheets were evaluated in multiple valuation mode by both Internal as well as External Examiners as per the regulations.
- iii. The results were submitted to the Controller of Examinations on the same day or at the large earliest possible along with the answer scripts in a sealed envelope.

6. Results Declaration:

- i. The results were tabulated, checked and verified.
- ii. The Result Declaration Committee was constituted under the directions of the Vice Chancellor.
- iii. The results were discussed in a meeting of the Result Declaration Committee, after which result were finally passed for release and publication.
- iv. Accordingly, the results were published on the Notice Board and at the University Website within a period of 7.8 days on an average.
- v. Summary of Results:

S.No.	Programme	Year	No. of stude nts	No. of stude nts	Pass Percentage	Last day of Examin ation	Date of Result Declaration	Average Days for Result Declaration
1.		ı	54	50	93	17.12.2020	23.12.2020	
2.	BDS	ll l	76	62	82	17.12.2020	23.12.2020	8
3.		111	59	52	88	13.11.2020	28.11.2020	
4.		IV	28	28	100	11.11.2020	28.11.2020	
5.	M.Sc.		8	8	100	12.11.2020	28.11.2020	15
6.		Ш	12	11	92	12.11.2020	28.11.2020	1
7.		1	100	87	87	11.11.2020	28.11.2020	
8.	MBBS	П	100	91	91	18.03.2021	23.03.2021	6.5
9.		III P-1	98	93	95	18.03.2021	23.03.2021	0.5
10.		III P-2	100	99	99	18.03.2021	23.03.2021	
11.	MD / MS	HF	29	29	100	02.07.2021	07.07.2021	
12.	PG DIP.	II.	8	8	100	02.07.2021	07.07.2021	7
13.		ı	18	18	100	29.06.2021	07.07.2021	•
14.		111	15	15	100	29.06.2021	07.07.2021	

vi. Also 21 Ph.D. scholars were awarded with Ph.D. degree during this year.

7. Students Grievances on Evaluation:

- i. There were 07 students who applied for retotaling among the students who have appeared for the Examinations of all years.
- ii. The average days considered for redressal is 15 days.
- iii. All 07 students' grievances were resolved.

S.No.	Programme	Total No. of students Appeared	No. of students raised query	Queries solved	Percentage of queries resolved
1.	BDS	217	2	2	3
2.	M.Sc.	20	0	0	-
3.	MBBS	398	5	5	100%
4.	MD / MS / PG Dip.	37	0	0	
OF S	MDS	33	0	0	

8. Examination Reforms during 2020 - 2021:

CONTRO! LER OF

- i. All the University Examination Regulations and Exam related Procedures were uploaded online to students for better accessibility at all times.
- ii. The University has driven into a paperless system of Question Papers setting. The Question Paper Setter Panels were invited through Emails and received online in a protected mode from the HODs. Email invites were sent to Question Paper Setters. Question Papers were received Online through a secured Email id. The moderation of Question Papers is also done in a paperless manner.
- iii. Similar process was followed for inviting the External Examiners too. Each HOD sent the Panel in a protected form. Further all interactions with External Examiners were completely paperless.
- iv. Examinations are conducted under CCTV coverage and Mobile Jammers installed to prevent students from using unfair means.
- v. The university has automated system of Examinations through ERP integration for Students interface. Examinations Forms, Admit Card generation, Marking of Examinations Attendance, Award of Marks and Results Tabulation is being automated using the ERP system.

CONTROLLER OF



ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

(Academic Year: 2019-20)

As the University is a Deemed to be University declared under section 3 of the UGC act 1956, the Controller of Examinations takes the sole responsibility of the evaluation protocols and procedures for the conduct of all the University Examinations for its Constituent Units, viz.: Santosh Medical College & Hospital and Santosh Dental College & Hospital.

Examination Procedures followed:

- 1. Panel of 5 External Examiners are obtained from the respective Heads of the Departments.
- 2. Vice-Chancellor selects any two external examiners from the panel and 2 sets of question papers for each course are obtained from each external examiners.
- 3. Altogether around 345 sets of question papers have been received from the external examiners for various subjects / papers for this year for the conduct of all Regular and Supplementary Examinations at all levels.
- 4. Moderation committee members were constituted by the Vice-Chancellor and accordingly question papers are evaluated for validity and difficulty level of the question paper are also assessed simultaneously.
- 5. The date sheet / schedule of examinations are communicated to the students through mail and through physical copies in the Notice Board of the Institutions.
- 6. Three sets of question papers are prepared, printed and sealed for each of the courses for University Examinations and on the day of examinations, 10 mins. prior to the start of the examinations, a person nominated by the Vice-Chancellor chooses one set of sealed covers among the three sets in front of all the students in the examination hall every day.
- 7. All Examinations are conducted with Integrity and with high discipline.



- 8. After the examinations, the answer scripts were collected and bundled in the respective covers and properly sealed.
- 9. The Answer scripts were evaluated by both Internal and External Examiners as per the regulations and the results are sent to the Academic Section in sealed covers.
- 10.For this Academic Year a total of 136 Internal Examiners were appointed from the Institution and 138 External Examiners were invited for the conduct of Practical Examinations and Valuation of Theory Papers.
- 11.After the results are tabulated and checked, the Vice-Chancellor constitutes a Result Declaration Board and passes the result to be published and accordingly the results are published in the Notice Board and in the University Website.

Declaration of Results:

- The Examinations for I MBBS, I M.Sc., III M.Sc., III BDS were conducted from 19th July 2019 to 19th August 2019 and the results have been published on 30th August 2019.
- The Examinations for IV BDS was conducted from 18th July 2019 to 28th August 2019 and the results have been published on 30th August 2019.
- The Examinations for II MBBS, III MBBS Part-I & III MBBS Part-II, were conducted from 20th February 2020 to 14thMarch 2020 and the results have been published on 25th March 2020.
- The Examinations for MD/MS/PG Diploma courses, MDS First Year & MDS Final Year were conducted from 15th June 2020 to 28nd June 2020 and the results have been published on 30th July 2020. The duration for declaration of results was extended as per the guidelines of Govt. of India in the midst of COVID pandemic times.



The following table shows the Pass percentage for each course for the Academic Year 2019-20

SN	Programme	Year	No. of students Appeared	No. of students Failed	No. of students Passed	Pass Percentage
1	MBBS	1	100	13	87	87
2		ll l	97	8	89	91.75
3		III P-1	100	12	88	88
4		III P-2	96	19	77	80.21
5	MD / MS	III	28	0	28	100
6	PG DIP.		16	0	16	100
7	BDS		54	4	50	92.59
8		- 11	76	14	62	81.58
9		111	59	7	52	88.14
10		IV	84	1	83	98.80
11	MDS	Ti-	14	0	14	100
12		III	10	0	10	100
13	M.Sc.		11	0	11	100
14		III	8	0	8	100

During the year 2019-20, 753 students appeared for the Examinations, of which the average Pass percentage of MBBS course of all years is 86.74 %; MD/MS/PG Diploma course of all years is 100%; BDS course of all years is 90.28 %; MDS course is 100 % and M.Sc. Course is 100 %

Also 7 scholars were awarded with Ph.D. degree during the year 2019-20.

Students Grievances on Evaluation:

There were 2 students who have applied for retotalling for the year 2019-20 among the students who have appeared for the Examinations of all years and the average days considered for redressal of examination grievances is 15 days.

exsharms.



CONTROLLER OF



ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

(Academic Year: 2018-19)

As the University is a Deemed to be University declared under section 3 of the UGC act 1956, the Controller of Examinations takes the sole responsibility of the evaluation protocols and procedures for the conduct of all the University Examinations for its Constituent Units, viz.: Santosh Medical College & Hospital and Santosh Dental College & Hospital.

Examination Procedures followed:

- 1. Panel of 5 External Examiners are obtained from the respective Heads of the Departments.
- 2. Vice-Chancellor selects any two external examiners from the panel and 2 sets of question papers for each course are obtained from each external examiners.
- 3. Moderation committee members were constituted by the Vice-Chancellors and accordingly question papers are evaluated for validity and difficulty level of the question paper are also assessed simultaneously.
- The date sheet / schedule of examinations are communicated to the students through mail and through physical copies in the Notice Board of the Institutions.
- 5. Three sets of question papers are prepared, printed and sealed for each of the courses for University Examinations and on the day of examinations, 10 mins. prior to the start of the examinations, a person nominated by the Vice-Chancellor chooses one set of sealed covers among the three sets in front of all the students in the examination hall every day.
- 6. All Examinations are conducted with Integrity and with high discipline.
- 7. After the examinations, the answer scripts were collected and bundled in the respective covers and properly sealed.



- 8. The Answer scripts were evaluated by both Internal and External Examiners as per the regulations and the results are sent to the Academic Section in sealed covers.
- 9. After the results are tabulated and checked, the Vice-Chancellor constitutes a Result Declaration Board and passes the result to be published and accordingly the results are published in the Notice Board and in the University Website.

Declaration of Results:

- The Examinations for I MBBS, I M.Sc., III M.Sc., I BDS, II BDS, III BDS & IV BDS were conducted from 18th July 2018 to 29th August 2018 and the results have been published on 30th August 2018
- The Examinations for II MBBS, III MBBS Part-I & III MBBS Part-II, were conducted from 20th February 2019 to 14th March 2019 and the results have been published on 25th March 2019.
- The Examinations for MD/MS/PG Diploma courses, MDS Final Year were conducted from 03rd May 2019 to 14th May 2019 and the results have been published on 30th May 2019.

The following table shows the Pass percentage for each course for the Academic Year 2018-19

SN	Programme	Year	No. of students Appeared	No. of students Failed	No. of students Passed	Pass Percentage
1	MBBS		99	5	94	94.9
2		II	99	11	88	88.9
3		III P-1	100	17	83	83.0
4		III P-2	99	12	87	87.9
5	MD / MS	Ш	34	0	34	100
6	PG DIP.	II.	10	0	10	100
7	BDS		76	6	70	92.1
8			58	4	54	93.1
9		III	32	5	27	84.4
10		IV	81	0	81	100
11	MDS	111	16	0	16	100
12	M.Sc.		12	0	12	100
13		ll ll	8	0	8	100



During the year 2018-19, 724 students appeared for the Examinations, of which the average Pass percentage of MBBS course of all years is 88.68 %; MD/MS/PG Diploma course of all years is 100 %; BDS course of all years is 92.4 %; MDS course is 100 % and M.Sc. Course is 100 %

Also 13 scholars were awarded with Ph.D. degree during the year 2018-19.

Students Grievances on Evaluation:

There were 6 students who have applied for retotalling for the year 2018-19 among the students who have appeared for the Examinations of all years.





(Established u/s 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

(Academic Year: 2017-18)

As the University is a Deemed to be University declared under section 3 of the UGC act 1956, the Controller of Examinations takes the sole responsibility of the evaluation protocols and procedures for the conduct of all the University Examinations for its Constituent Units, viz.: Santosh Medical College & Hospital and Santosh Dental College & Hospital.

Examination Procedures followed:

CONTROLLER OF

- 1. Panel of 5 External Examiners are obtained from the respective Heads of the Departments.
- 2. Vice-Chancellor selects any two external examiners from the panel and 2 sets of question papers for each course are obtained from each external examiners.
- Altogether 210 sets of question papers have been received from the external examiners for various subjects / papers for this year for the conduct of all Regular and Supplementary Examinations at all levels.
- 4. Moderation committee members were constituted by the Vice-Chancellor and accordingly question papers are evaluated for validity and difficulty level of the question paper are also assessed simultaneously.
- 5. The date sheet / schedule of examinations are communicated to the students through mail and through physical copies in the Notice Board of the Institutions.
- 6. Three sets of question papers are prepared, printed and sealed for each of the courses for University Examinations and on the day of examinations, 10 mins. prior to the start of the examinations, a person nominated by the Vice-Chancellor chooses one set of sealed covers among the three sets in front of all the students in the examination hall every day.
- 7. All regular theory examination for MBBS 1st Prof was conducted during Aug.2017 and MBBS 2nd. 3rd & Final Prof Examinations were conducted during Feb.2018.

- 8. All Examinations are conducted with Integrity and with high discipline.
- 9. After the examinations, the answer scripts were collected and bundled in the respective covers and properly sealed.
- 10. The Answer scripts were evaluated by both Internal and External Examiners as per the regulations and the results are sent to the Academic Section in sealed covers.
- 11. After the results are tabulated and checked, the Vice-Chancellor constitutes a Result Declaration Board and passes the result to be published and accordingly the results are published in the Notice Board and in the University Website.
- 12.After the result are tabulated and checked, the Vice-Chancellor constitutes a Result Declaration Board and passes the result to be published and accordingly the results are published in the Notice Board and in the University Website.

Declaration of Results:

- The Examinations for I MBBS, I MSc., III MSc., I BDS, II BDS & IV BDS were conducted from 24TH July 2017 to 25th August 2017 and the results have been published on 30th August 2017.
- The Examinations for II MBBS, III MBBS Part-I & III MBBS Part-II, were conducted from 21st February 2018 to 15th March 2018 and the results have been published on 26th March 2018.
- The Examinations for MD/MS/PG Diploma courses, MDS First Year and MDS Final Year were conducted from 2nd May 2018 to 12th May 2018 and the results have been published on 30th May 2018.

The following table shows the Pass percentage for each course for the Academic Year 2017-18

SN	Programme	Year	No. of students Appeared	No. of students Failed	No. of students Passed	Pass Percentage
1			100	18	82	82
2	MBBS		100	18	82	82
3		III P-1	101	13	88	87.13
4		III P-2	95	12	83	87.37
5	MD / MS	111	34	2	32	94.12
6	PG DIP.	l II	18	0	18	100
HE Z			62	7	55	88.71
8	חחכ	II	35	0	35	100
10 08/S	BDS	III	93	10	83	89.24
OBO.		IV	86	9	77	89.53

11	MDS	III	16	0	16	100
12	MSc		9	1	8	88.89
13	191.30.	III	4	0	4	100

During the year 2017-18, 753 students appeared for the Examinations, of which the average Pass percentage of MBBS course of all years is 84.62%; MD/MS/PG Diploma course of all years is 97.06 %; BDS course of all years is 91.87 %; MDS course is 100 % and M.Sc. Course is 94.45 %

Also 7 scholars were awarded with Ph.D. degree during the year 2017-18

Students Grievances on Evaluation:

There were 9 students who have applied for retotalling for the year 2017-18 among the students who have appeared for the Examinations of all years and the average days considered for redressal is 20 days.

exshavme.



SANTOSH Deemed to be University